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TELEPHONE (206) 622-8484

FACSIMILE (206) 622-7485

July 18, 1990

Senior administrative Law Judge Alice ~. Haerile
Office of Administrative Hearings
Utilities and Transportation Subdivision
1212 Jefferson Street S.E., Suite 200 MSPG21
Olympia, Washington 98504

PORTLAND OFFICE:
3500 U.S. BANCORP TOWER
111 5. W. FIFTH AVENUE

PORTLAND, OREGON 97204-3699
7ELEPHONE (503) 224-3858
7ELEX 364462 KINGMAR PTL
FACSIMILE (303) 224-0155

Subject: Docket No. TC-90-0407
Evergreen Trails, Inc. v. Shuttle Express
Change in brief due-date to August 7, 1990

Dear Judge Haenle:

This letter is to confirm my oral request, made to you
on July 17, 1990, for an extension of the time for filing
briefs in the above proceeding for one week, from July 31,
1990, to August 7, 1990.

Prior to calling you, I attempted to reach
Administrative Law Judge Lundstrom and Mr. Wolf, attorney for
Shuttle Express. Both are away from their office this week.

The bases for my request for an extension of time
a~~: !1) the origi_na1 ,?,ply 31, 2990 brief filing date was set
at the conclusion of the hearing on the assumption that the
transcript of the proceeding would be available two weeks
following the hearing. Three weeks have now passed since the
hearings and I am advised that I will have the transcript
today, and (2) next week, the week of July 23, 1990, I am
involved in three hearings: A-1 Movers, Docket No. E-20019 on
July 23, 1990, ICS Insurance Couriers, Docket No. P-73119 on
July 24 and 25, 1990, and Arrow/KSM, Docket No. P-73613 on
July 27, 1990. Also, a one week extension of time for the
filing of brief will not adversely impact respondent Shuttle
Express.

RECEIVED

J U ~. 2 3 ~~90

ADMI N ISORAlTV EQHEARIMGS



MILLER, NASH, WIENER,
HAGER & CARLSEN

- 2 - July 18, 1990

Your cooperation in extending the due date for briefs
in this proceeding from July 31, 1990, to August 7, 1990, will,
therefore, be very much appreciated.

Very truly your

v,

Clyde'~"H. a Iver

cc: Mr. Bruce Wolf
Mr. Robert Cederbaum
Mr. Richard Rieniger
Ms. Dian Coombs
Administrative Law Judge Steven E. Lundstrom


